| recommendcceptinghelowestresponsiblénid from OlympusLockers& StorageProducts)nc. in theamountof $259,100.00.
This expensés within the constructiorprojectbudgetandwill be paidfrom the constructiorfund (two manufacturespecification
werebid, the manufacturespecificatiorbids by DebourghMfg. wererejected).

ICS CONSULTING, INC

January 30, 2013

Mr, Chuck Stanger; Director of Buildings & Grounds
Becker Public Schools

Independent School District #726

12000 Hancock Street

Becker, MN 55308

Re: Beclker Schools — 2013 High School Athletic and Corridor Locker Replacement Project
ICS Project #5046-E

Dear Mr, Stanger:

At 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 29, 2013, we received the bids for the Becler Schools 2013 High
School Athletic and Corridor Locker Replacement Project. All bids received are within your budget.
A copy of the bid tabulation is enclosed for your review.

ICS Consuliing, Inc, has reviewed the bids received for the above referenced project. We have
contacted the apparent low bidder, Olympus Lockers & Storage Products, Inc. and have confirmed
that their bid is valid. Our itemized recommendation is as follows:

Bid Division 1 (Debourgh Manufacturing)

Base Bid;

Haideman-Homme, Inc. REJECTED
Bid Division 2 (Olympus Storage Products/Hercules)

Base Bid:

Olympus Lockers & Storage Products, Inc, $249,100.00

Total Recommended Award Amount: $249,100.00

Based on the recommendations above, we recommend that the District enter into a contract with
Olympus Lockers & Storage Products Inc. of Eden Prairie, Minnesota for the total Bid amount of
$249,100.00

Upon your action, we will draft a contract reflecting this amount to the Contractor.

2

Scott Johnson
Project Manager
Attachments

Sincerely,

5453 Edgewood Drive « Mounds View, MN 55112 « P: 763-354-2670 = F; 763-780-2866 « www.ics-consult.com
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I recommend accepting the lowest responsible bid from Olympus Lockers & Storage Products, Inc. in the amount of $259,100.00.  This expense is within the construction project budget and will be paid from the construction fund (two manufacturer specifications were bid, the manufacturer specification bids by Debourgh Mfg. were rejected).
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